
CoRRIGENDUM-IISSUEDFoRTHECLARIFICATIoNS/MoDIFICATIoNS
INCORPORATED TO THE TiNOgN DOCUMENT ALONG WITH EXTENS]ON OF DATE

OF SALE, SUBM1SION ENO OPCNTNC OF TENDER FOR *SUPPLY, INSTALLATION'

TESTTNG AND COrtfir4rSsloNnlc or ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT'S' PANELS'

LIGHTING SYSTEM, CABLING ETC AT ICD/WFD, BENGALURU"

CONCOR
SOUTHERN REGION

CORRIGENDUM- I

-Tender tice no. N/SR/WT'D/T rlc lw rks/0 20fio

with reference to the above tender notice, the clarifications/modifications for the tender

said tender are ven below :-
AmendmentClarifications sought bY vendorsDescriptionTender

Clause no.

LED bay lights 120 watts'

(Branded like Havells'

Philips, CromPton Greaves,

Bajaj and CarPart)

Supply and Installation of
products and also tumkeY lighring

works and having executed

prestigious Projecs for BHEL
(highbay lights), MOIL (street

liehts/area tights) Vizag steel (street

li;hts). VOCPT & Ennore Port

(filgh rrau.t and street lighting)

Mazgoan Dock etc. We request You

to kindly accept our offer lor supply

of CAPART brand of LED

Manufacturers of LED lighting

luminaries

Supply and lnslallation o

LED bay lights 120 watts,

(Branded like Havells,
Philips,
Crompton Greaves,

Bajaj)

fTender 2.7 of
Section-lV (pg

36 of 53)

Make of lligb Mast shall

be Bajaj/ Crompton
/Philips./'t/slmsif with
ISO certifications.

High masts none o

manufacturers do not have I
however they have ISO

certifications rhis may kindlY be

approve

f the
Sl markMake of High Mast

Make of High Mast shall
be Bajaj/CromPton
/Philips.i Valmont or ISI
make.

Tender 2.5 ot'
Section-lV (pg

35 of 53)

It is the scoPe of contractor
Liosoning with Electri
and BESCOM will be carried out

by CONCOR or contractor scoPe

cal InsPector

lease confirm

Not ApplicableNo clause

(4a) SupPlY of 400

transformer: 3 Phase
distribution Transformer'

I I KVi440 v, ONAN'
Coooer wound with off line

cir.rlt tup changer. (Branded

like, Jyothi, Servokon,
RECON, Kirloskar,
CromDton, Kanohar.

AMCb, METL, KOTSONS,
Indian Transformer
(Gurgoan) each as Per the

KVA

s cifications.

As per latest c

Government of
transfomrer should have level 3-5

star rated BIS certified. Please

confirm the above and can we

supply anY of the above certified

transformer

ircular lrom
lndia the

(.{a) Supply of 400 KVA
transformer: 3 Phase
distribution Transformer,
'l 

I KV/440 v, ONAN,
Copper wound wirh otT

line circuit tap changer.
(Branded like, JYothi'

Servokon, RECON.
Kirloskar, Crompton,
Kanohar, AMCO. MEtL)
each as per the
specifications.

SOR of
Annexure-l for
Schedule-B
(4a) (pg 47 of
s3)



be 32mm or suitable size

(approx 900 mtr).

The size ofthe condu it shall

fittings & control panel (8) heading

sl.no.8m required conduit are

MS/PVC and Please confirm the

size ofthe conduit also

ln warehouse-3 cabling, LishtRequired size conduit for
complete ware house
(approx 900 mtr)

SOR of
Annexure-l
(pg 47 of 53)

There is no speci
clause applicable for
CONCOR. The GST shall

be as applicable. Terms

and conditions ofthe

al GST

tender will revail.

Please confirm the aPP

ratirlg lz\o or l8% for CONCOR'
Normally l8% for all the service is

there any sPecial GST clause is

there please confirm.

licable CSTGST in SOR of
Anneuxre-l

SOR of
Annexure-l
(pg 48 of 53)

Terms and conditions o

the tender will Prevail.

fLED fittings can we suPP

certified reputed brands which they

have supplied to RailwaYs also.

ly any BISSupply- and lnstallation
of LED bay lights 120

watts, (Branded like
Havells, PhiliPs,

Crompton Creaves,
Bajaj)

Tender 2.7 of
SectionJV (pg
36 of 53)

or any ISO cenification.

irh
aJal

trMIofonE& rectluS pp
PonalOcetH tagoghr

BIt rhBoonatoundF

gmlr Octagonal street

will be supplied ISO certified onlY

even Bajaj do not have ISI mark

tight poles

fi
ider

waaRams oree vthease cop
scwe oncanmakes

Supply & Erection of 9
Mtr. Height Octagonal
Pole with Foundation
Bolt with Bajaj or anY

lSl make

Tender 2.10 of
Section-lV (pg
39 of 53)

Further, the date of sale, submission and opening of the bid are also extended as given

below for the above said tender:-

Extended upto 24'02.2020, l6:00 hrs
Date of Sale (online)

Extended upto 25.02.2020, l5:00 FIrs

(E-tendering onlY)
Last Date & Time of
submission, online

Revised date: 2'7 .02.2020 at I l:30 HrsDate & Time of OPening
tender online

The other terms and conditions ofthe sbove e-tender remains the same'

Sd/-GGM/Tech/SR

Note:Biddersmaykindlytakecognizanceofthisclarifrcationwhilesubmittingtheirbids.The
clarifications/corrigendum shouti i."rru-in"a along with the. e-bid duly signed. and. stamped by the

authorized signatory orthe bidoelfiir. ili;;;y pleaie be noted by alt the prospective bidders'



be 32mm or suitable size
(approx 900 mtr)'

The size of the conduit shallIn warehouse-3 cab

fittings & control panel (8) heading
sl.no.8m required conduit

MS/PVC and Please confirm
size ofthe conduit also

ling, Light

afe
the

Required size conduit for
complete ware house
(approx 900 mtr)

SOR of
Annexure-l
(pg 47 of 53)

clause apPlicable for
CONCOR. The GST shall

be as applicable. Terms

and conditions ofthe

There is no sPecial GST

tender will vail.

ratiag l2o/o or 18% for CONCOR'
Normallv l8% for all the service is

there any special GST clause is
there please confirm.

Please confirm the applicable GSTGST in SOR of
Anneuxre-l

SOR of
Annexure-l
(pg 48 of53)

Terms and conditions o

the tender will Prevail'

fLED fittings can we suPP

certified reputed brands which they

have supplied to RailwaYs also.

ly any BISSupply and lnsrallation
of LED bay lights 120

\,!atts, (Branded like
Havells, PhiliPs,

Crompton Greaves.

Baj aj )

Tender 2.7 of
Section-lV (pg
36 of 53)

Foundation Bolt with B

or any ISO certification.

Erecti

a)

M9 trofon&S vupp
thPo eeH Octagonalchr
r)

gmtr Octagonal street ligftt poles

fi

Rai

onedcerted oSusbe plP
kam Iveha SnotdoBvee n aJ aJ

waro vsametheRcon rmeaseP
decowe nsckes anmved aro

Supply & Erection of 9
Mtr. Height Octagonal
Pole with Foundation
Bolt with Bajaj or anY

lSl make

Tender 2.10 of
Section-lV (pB

19 of 53)

Further, the date ol sale, submission and opening of the bid are also extended as given

below for the above said tender:-

The other terms and conditions ofthe above e-tender remains the same'

Sd/-GGM/Tech/SR

Note: Bidders may kindly take cognizance of this clarification while submitting their bids' The

clarifications/corrigendum shouli i.tr"i*ri*ia""g *ii'rr rrr. e-bid duly signed- and. stamped by the

authorized signatory ofthe biaaer fiit. i-ftit '"y 
pft"I" be noted by all the prospective bidders'

Extended uPto 24.02 2020. 16:00 hrs
Date of Sale (online)

Extended upto 25.02.2020, l5:00 Hrs

(E+endering onlY)
Last Date & Time
submission, online

of

Revised date:27 .02 2020 at I l:30 HrsDate & Time of
tender online

Opening


